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Jacobs House
Hillside Road
Stevenson, Md.
private

Originslly a very simple
with elegant detailing in

c. 1890

farmhouse the Jacobs House was converted
the 1920's.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Jacobs House is a very simple early twentieth century farm
house converted with elegant detailing in the 1920's to recall a
sophisticated New Enland dwelling of the very early nineteehth century.

Examination of a small photograph reveals that the original house
was 'T' shaped, two storeys in height with one-storey porches surround-
ing it; the rear wing was:one bay in length. Long windows in the
first storey, probably 2/4 or perhaps 4/4 extended to the porch floor and
2/2 were in the second. The alterations, designed by Wilson L. Smith
of Smith & MAy, Baltimore architects, designed the additions which extend-
ed the bar.of the 'T" to the front, and lengthened the stem or rear
wing, ' . ‘

/ The Principal entrance has a correctly detailed pedimented surround;
the 12/12 windows have paneled shutters in the first storey. louvred
blimds in the sevond. The beaded weatherboarding is terminated at
corners with wide corner boards trimmed to suggest pilasters. Semi-
circular fanlights are in each gable.,

Correct period detailing of each principal room within recalls the
earlier New Enland style.

The house was ppublished shortly after its restyling in TOWN and
COUNTRY, NOvember 15, 1928, -

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

. Originally a very simple farmhouse, the JAconbs House was converted
with elegant detailing in the 1920's to0 recall a sophisticated New
England dwelling of the very early nineteenth centmry,

The Jacobs House was owned by Mr. and Mrs. Walter H. Buck from

June, 1907 until Mrs. Buck's death in 1977. Major improvements

were made in 191lli,or 1915 and again in 1924. The first deed located

is from Yctober 1, 1895, covers about 15 acres. The tobal acreage

owned by Mrs. Buck at her death was about 75 acres. There are theee

houses on the property; one being that owned by the Jacobs. The
~~ther two houses are owned by Mps, Buck's son, Dr. Walter Buck

Deed Search: Baltimore County Land Records, County Courts Bldg.,
Towson, Maryland

Liber Folio _ Date Grantor Grantee
21 130 1895 Emily Pilt Harrison Rider
29 92 1706 Harrison Rider Walter H., Buek
31 568 1907 Harrison Rider T. Dudley Riggs
365 8l 1910 H. C. Brown T. Dudley Riggs
' 661 321 1928 Harry Gatch (woods along Walter H. Buck
HillsideRD. )
5837 TL46 1977 Mercantile Safe Dep. &
' Trust Bank, Executors of
Mrs Walter H. Buck Dr, Walter B. Buck
5843 820 1978 Walter B. Buck- ©  Bradford McIZ. Jacobs

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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nMA]O'R BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Baltimore County Land Records
County Courts Builsing
Towson, MNaryland 21204
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EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LTST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[E1F ORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
James T, Wollon Jr, A.,I.A. , Charles W, Wagner, Historian
ORGANIZATION DATE ‘
Valleys Planning Council 2/20/80
STREET & NUMBER ' TELEPHONE
212 Washin gton Ave,

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Towson, MAryland 21204

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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